

CHS Swim & Dive Parent Booster [General] Meeting

Meeting Minutes

August 20, 2015

Present: Sign In Sheet Available

Next meeting: August 27, 2015

I. Announcements

Dive Coach Dianne Grayson was unable to attend

II. Discussion/Votes

Coach Croswhite opened the meeting with a video of the kids dancing at the morning's assembly. The shirts "Vote for Rother" were very popular and more will be ordered to sell. The proceeds will go to Chandler Unified.

Parents are asked to sign up for the Remind texts, however should keep in mind that you are unable to reply through this program. It is one way communication for the coaches.

The 2015-2016 Captains were announced

- Mekayla Mehara
- Jaren Tansmore
- Scout Wilkins
- Mark Jurek
- Jocelyn Wang
- Nick Copeland

The traditional Freshman/Rookie breakfast is scheduled for 8/29 as we prepare to welcome 20+ new swimmers on the team! There is voluntary participation in the annual "Rookie Wake Up" – please contact the Captains to let them know whether your athlete is able to participate.

Coach Croswhite and Coach Higgy spoke to the information from the presentation – all content has been transferred to the new booster website (http://www.wolvesswimanddive.weebly.com)

Sponsorship information is available on the website and is a very easy way to get local businesses to support our team. There is a sample email as well as online registration links that can be forwarded directly to prospective donors and supporters.

The Cookie Dough fundraiser goal is 20 boxes for each athlete, or parents can choose to opt out with a \$145 donation.

The activity of \$20 must be paid through the bookstore or online with the tax credit option <u>prior to</u> the first meet on Thursday, August 27th.

There is AIA Officials training available for this season – it's a great opportunity to really understand the sport of swimming and be on deck with the best view in the house! For more information, please contact Sue Jurek.



Spirit Wear orders are due on August 24th by midnight! Orders should be placed online and then allow 3 weeks for delivery.

2015-2016 Booster Club Bylaws have been written and will be voted on at the team potluck/picnic following the Blue/White meet on Thursday, August 27th.

Volunteer t-shirts are available for \$10 and are a great way to show team unity at our sponsored events.

Timers are extremely important for all swim meets. Each meet requires at least 16 timers, otherwise the meet cannot commence. If you or someone you know needs volunteer hours, this is a great opportunity!

Potluck/picnic signups will be available through Sign Up genius – look for a link through email from Brandi Girot.

Official 2015-2016 Booster Officers:

- President Michael Olson
- Vice President Deanna Klaussen
- Secretary Suzi Milovanovic
- Treasurer Tom Taylor
- Representatives Susan Jurek, Linda Chun

Wolves Invite

• Sign Up Genius will be used for volunteer coordination; please look for the invitation to sign up. This is our biggest event so everyone's help is needed!

III. Roundtable

Looking forward to a great season! See everyone Thursday at our Family Potluck/Picnic following the Blue & White meet!